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Administrative history

The Ina Grafton Gage Home was a non-profit facility opened in 1951 by the United Church
as a home for elderly women. The structure was originally built and used as a children’s
shelter and later used by the General Hospital until the building was bought by the United
Church. The purchase was funded by Ina Grafton Gage and the United Church. It was
located at 200 Iroquois St. E in Moose Jaw. Although it began as a women's only facility, it
later began accepting men. In September 2011, the home closed after 60 years in operation.
The building was redeveloped into a detox centre.

Scope and content

This fonds contains the Ina Grafton Gage Home Board of Directors’ meeting minutes from
1966-1978. These minutes also include reports and financial documents from the
organization.

Conservation note

This fonds was re-boxed and refoldered in 2012.

Note of immediate source of acquisition

This material was donated to the archive by Karen Hagel in 2004.

Accruals

No further accruals expected.

Finding aids

See file list.

File List

Box V-192

001 - Board of Directors’ Minutes 1978.

Box V-193



002 - Board of Directors’ Minutes 1975-1976.

003 - Board of Directors’ Minutes 1973-1974.

004 - Board of Directors’ Minutes 1971-1972.

005 - Board of Directors’ Minutes 1969-1970.

006 - Board of Directors’ Minutes 1966-1968.



